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July 29, 2016

Denis Kelly, Regional Clerk
17250 Yonge Street
Newmarket, Ontario

L3Y 621

RE: Holland Landing Sewage Treatment Plant and Lagoon System
Dear Denis Kelly:

For your information and records, at its regular meeting held on July 19, 2016 the
Council of the Town of East Gwillimbury enacted as follows:

WHEREAS Town Council endorsed and issued a resolution regarding the
Holland Landing Sewage Treatment Plant and lagoon system to the Ministry
of the Environment and Climate Change (MOECC) on May 3, 2016; and

WHEREAS the MOECC provided a response to the Town dated June 8,
2016; and

WHEREAS Town Council wishes fto clarify that its concerns relate to the
timely and expeditious diversion of flows from the Holland Landing Sewage
Treatment Plant and lagoon system, and

WHEREAS the Region of York has established sufficient reserve capacity in
the YDSS to accommodate the flows, in full, from the Holland Landing
Sewage Treatment Plant and lagoon system.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Region of York exercise its option
to divert flows from the Holland Landing Sewage Treatment Plant and lagoon
system once the system has a physical connection to the YDSS in place; and

THAT the diversion of flows from the Holland Landing Sewage Treatment
Plant and lagoon system to the YDSS coincide with the commissioning of the
2nd Concession Sanitary Linear Works currently nearing completion; and
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THAT the formal decommissioning of the Holland Landing Lagoons be
coordinated with the Region once the Water Reclamation Centre is approved,

and

THAT Council direct staff to forward a copy of this resolution to York Region
and the MOECC.

If you have any further questions feel free to contact the undersigned.

Yours fruly,

——

,_Eerfiando Lamanna, BA., Dipl. M. M., CMO
Municipal Clerk

cc: Hon Glen R. Murray, MPP, Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change



